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CONDITIONALS 
 
Conditionals - Zdania Warunkowe 
 
Akurat tak się dobrze dla nas składa – i znowu potwierdza, że dla Polaka język angielski 
może być łatwy, jeżeli się do tego podejdzie w nowoczesny sposób – że w większości 
zdania wyrażające warunki zwierające słowo IF, możny sobie łatwo wytłumaczyć. 
 
Znamy pewnie wszyscy polskie przysłowie zawierające warunek, które brzmi: 
 
Gdyby babcia wąsy miała, to by dziadkiem była. 
 
Od razu zdajemy sobie sprawę, że jest to sytuacja z rodzaju tych mało prawdopodobnych, 
gdzie warunek nigdy nie zostanie spełniony, tak samo jak w zdaniu np. 
 
Jeślibym (albo gdybym by) został milionerem, kupiłbym sobie dom na Manhattanie w 
Nowym Jorku.  
 
I znowu – jak to się mówi – „dobrze pomarzyć…. 
 
Ale zdania typu: 
 
Jeśli włączę drugą lampkę, będzie jasno. 
 
Albo: 
 
Oliwa wypływa, gdy (jeśli) jest w wlana do wody – 
 
sytuacja jest bardzo prawdopodobna i warunek łatwo spełnić. 
 
A zatem widzimy, dlaczego zdania zawierające warunek, Polak łatwo może zrozumieć: 
 
Tam, gdzie ten warunek jest mniej prawdopodobny – rozumiemy go jako: JEŚLIBY a tam 
gdzie jego spełnienie jest bardzo realne – zrozumiemy jako JEŚLI albo GDYBY. 
 
I teraz wystarczy tylko zapamiętać jak takie zdania budować……. 

 
Spójniki warunkowe  
 
if – jeżeli    unless – jeżeli nie 
even if – jeżeli nawet  if only – jeżeli tylko 
in case – w przypadku, gdy  in the event – w razie 
whether – czy    as long as – dopóki 
provided, providing, on condition (that) – pod warunkiem  
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Tzw. TYP 0 
 
Zdania przedstawiające ogólne prawdy i zwyczaje. 
 
Budowa: 
IF + SIMPLE PRESENT,  SIMPLE PRESENT 
 
Przykłady:  
 
If you heat ice, it melts. 
Jeżeli ogrzewasz lód, on topi się. 
 
If flowers do not get water, they die. 
Jeżeli kwiaty nie dostają wody, więdną. 
 
I więcej przykładów: 
 
ZERO 
For example: If water reaches 100 degrees, it boils. (It is always true, there can't be a 
different result sometimes). If I eat peanuts, I am sick. (This is true only for me, maybe, 
not for everyone, but it's still true that I'm sick every time I eat peanuts) 
Here are some more examples: 
 

• If people eat too much, they get fat. 
• If you touch a fire, you get burned. 
• People die if they don't eat. 
• You get water if you mix hydrogen and oxygen. 
• Snakes bite if they are scared. 
• If babies are hungry, they cry. 

 
Tzw. TYP I 
 
Zdania przedstawiające realne możliwości. 
 
Budowa: 
IF + SIMPLE PRESENT,  FUTURE SIMPLE 
 
Przykłady:  
If I am at home tonight, I will call you. 
Jeżeli będę w domu wieczorem, zadzwonię do ciebie. 
 
If father is at home now, we shall ask him to help us. 
Jeśli ojciec jest teraz w domu, poprosimy go o pomoc. 
 
You will pass the exam if you learn harder. 
Zdasz egzamin, jeżeli będziesz się więcej uczył. 
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He won’t come to lecture for us unless we invite him in writing. 
On nie przyjedzie do nas na wykłady, chyba że zaprosimy go w formie pisemnej. 
 
If the weather is fine, we will go for a walk. 
Jeżeli pogoda będzie ładna pójdziemy na spacer. 
 
I więcej przykładów: 
 
1. If I arrive, we will meet. 
2. I will help you if I can. 
3. If it rains, we will get wet. 
4. If it is fine, we will go swimming. 
5. We will go to the mountains if I have a day off (a free day). 
6. You will hurt yourself if you are not more careful. 
7. If you don’t come out, I will call the police. 
8. I will pay all the bills if I get my pay. 
9. If you eat more ice-cream, you will be sick. 
10. You will destroy this garden if you tread on the grass. 
 
Tzw. TYP II 
 
Zdania przedstawiające hipotezy, życzenia, tzw. GDYBANIE. 
 
Budowa: 
IF + SIMPLE PAST,  WOULD + BEZOKOLICZNIK 
     (Future-in-the-Past) 
Czasownik be przybiera w tym trybie formę were dla wszystkich osób.  
 
Przykłady:  
If I were you, I wouldn’t go out with him. 
Na twoim miejscu nie wychodziłabym z nim. 
 
If I won a lot of money, I would buy a mountain bike. 
Gdybym wygrał dużo pieniędzy, kupiłbym sobie rower górski. 
 
If I had enough time, I would try to repair my car.  
Gdybym miał dość czasu, spróbowałbym naprawić swój samochód. 
 
If I were you, I wouldn’t do that. 
Na twoim miejscu nie robiłabym tego. 
 
Więcej przykładów: 
 
1. I would tell you what it means if I knew German. 
2. If I changed my job, I would have to change my address as well. 
3. If I were you, I would talk to your parents. 
4. If I had flour and baking powder, I would bake a cake. 
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5. If we were younger, we would go dancing every Saturday. 
6. What would you do if you saw someone drowning? 
7. It would be better if you quit smoking? 
8. I would buy that dress if I had money? 
9. If you took vitamin C every day, you wouldn’t be sick now. 
10. If I were you, I would find a better job. 
 
Podsumowanie 
 
1. indicative - non-past: OIL FLOATS IF YOU PUT IT ON WATER 
2. indicative - past: IF I MADE A PROMISE, I KEPT IT 
 
----------------- 
hypothetical - factual 
1. non-past: IF ANY PERSON BE FOUND GUILTY, HE WILL BE PUNISHED 
2. past: IF YOU HAD DONE IT, IT WOULD BE OK (subjunctive + would) 
 
___________________ 
hypothetical - non-factual: 
1. non-past: IF YOU WERE A WOMAN, YOU WOULD UNDERSTAND 
2.past: IF WE HAD STARTED YESTERDAY, WE WOULD HAVE FINISHED IT BY THIS 
MORNING 
 
Different tenses, on the other hand, normally indicate truth neutrality. For example, in If 
he proposes to me, I’ll marry him we are not in a position to judge whether either the 
proposal or the marriage take place. 
There are no restrictions on tense and aspect uses indicative conditionals and no tense 
sequence is applied here: 

 
saw what happened. 

If she went there last night, she  knows all about it. 
is going to be in trouble. 
will certainly be home by 12. 

 
has recommended it, 

 If he  recommended it,   the quality will be good. 
  was recommending it, 
 
 
 
Also: 
If he was only delivering letters, why was he trying to get in?  
If John told you that last night, he was lying.  
If my son has stolen the book, I’ll punish him/I’ve educated him badly.  
If any man had ever reached that place, he had probably died in the jungle. 
 
 


